Hazelton, Laura

Subject: FW: Lighting levels Northumberland Hs
Attachments: LO.0-006.pdf; LO.0-005.pdf; AU-ST106A.pdf

From: Allison Matthews [mailto: [
Sent: 16 September 2015 13:26

To: Hazelton, Laura
Subject: Fw: Lighting levels Northumberland Hs

Dear Laura

please see the information below re: lighting levels. Please note that there are 2no. LED strips to be
positioned on the last 2 slats of the canopy facing onto the existing curtain walling, each strip will run the
width of the canopy.

Also, | attach a copy of the manufacturers details and PDF copy of the amended front elevation as per my
email of yesterday. 3no. hard copies of the drawings are in the post again.

Please advise if you require further clarification.
Best wishes

Allison

From: Terry Froud [mailto I
Sent: 15 September 2015 11:05

To: Lee Bedford
Subject: Re: Lighting levels Northumberland Hs

Lee | sent this to supplier
They have confirmed it is hard to do a calc as it is not a room area ie no walls ,ceilings ,or floor finishes

The tape will give 420 lumens per metre
And will be approx 150 lux under the canopy
There will be no glare from the tape

Regards

Terry

Sent from my iPhone
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